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March 7, 2017
Addendum2 of the Pre-bid Conference

RFQ:   HARWELL AV EQUIPMENT 2017
Please find the following Addendum 2, including questions/answers, with regards to the above RFQ Opportunity.

Numerous simple questions and answers were addressed at the pre-bid meeting. Some of the issues were as follows:
Question  1, a, I – Clarify auxiliary sound systems design desire
Answer:  There is no auxiliary sound system. Sound will come directly from the monitors and iPads.
Question  2 – Who will be providing the AC Power and necessary Data cabling to each of the displays?

               Will the network be configured by WSU?

               If AV vendor is responsible for AV power, can local circuits be used?

Answer: There will be proper outlets at the appropriate locations with AC power. Vendors will provide data cabling to each of the displays. There are data jacks and wireless connection to the WSU network.
Question  3 – Which size iPad is requested? 32GB or 128Gb

Answer: 128GB (two iPads)
Question  3, a – Who is creating the program content?

Answer:  WSU Athletics is responsible for the content, but vendors need to assist in presenting this content on the displays (i.e. menus, user interface, etc)
Question  4 – Who is creating the program and/or supplying the equipment to control the light boxes to illuminate?

Answer: The AV vendor
Question  5 – Same as #4…..Who is creating the program and various content, including audio (Per the cost schedule)?

Answer WSU Athletics is providing the content, including audio, but the AV vendor needs to be the vehicle in bringing the content to the patrons.
Question No. 6 - On the additional information page it mentions a media player(s) with connection to the university network.  It also mentioned a turnkey system.   Please provide details of the media player(s) if required. 
Answer:  Media players are referencing the two 55” monitors that require touch screen programming. Turnkey system is referencing the means to execute/play our media/content on those two monitors. An equipment rack will be set-up in the building, most likely in the office off the main room.
Question No. 7 - The document also mentioned a sound system.  We did not cover that either.  What kind of sound system and where would it be located?
Answer: No sound system necessary. Sound will come directly from the monitors and iPads.
All questions concerning this project must be emailed to: Robert Kuhn, Procurement & Strategic Sourcing at 313-577-3712 Email: ac6243@wayne.edu (copy to Leiann Day, Email:  leiann.day@wayne.edu@wayne.edu) by 12:00 p.m., February 2, 2016.  

Do not contact the Athletic Department, or other University Units, directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.
Thank you
Robert Kuhn, 

Sr. Buyer, Purchasing





313-577-3712
CC:
Theresa Arist, Valerie Kreher, Attendees list.
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